

(Applicant Name)

Date of Birth: []

Sex: []

Address: []

Mobile[]

E-mail []

Professional Summary

I hold a BEng. Honor Degree in Mechanical Engineering from The University of Leeds, UK, Attended Mining Resource Management (MRM) at Wits University in Johannesburg, SA and many other executive management development programs. I am a Certified Lead Auditor for ISO 9000 Series from DNV.

I joined MB Petroleum Services as Trainee Slick Line Operator. I moved then to fulfill various positions within MB Holding. In 10 years with MB; I have worked as Field Engineer; Quality Assurance Manager, QHSE & CSR Manager, International Projects Manager, Country Manager (Mozambique) and GM Operation in Mawarid Mining Company. In May 2008 my journey with Mining in Oman started and from that time I promoted mining as an industry where Omanis' can excel. I have been presenting and attending in forums, workshops and conferences around the globe promoting for Oman readiness for Mining. In 2012, I Joined Oman Oil Company as Project Manager in Mining and Metals Unit, where my participation was in screening, negotiating and managing at Board/Steering level local and international mining projects for various commodities like Copper, Coal, Iron Ore, Bauxite, Silica, Limestone and other industrial minerals.

Since January 2016, I have officially taken the responsibility of setting Minerals Development Oman (MDO) "Under-formation".

Key Skills

Strong Communicator

I have my unique style in Staff management

Hard Negotiator

Emotional stability through all kind of times

Result Oriented

I do not hesitate to take calls on business

situations

Current Job

[Project Manager]

[January 2016 - Present]

[Minerals Development Oman (Under-formation)], [Qurum, Muscat]

Team Managed? (y)

Size of Team: 2

Do you have any financial or project management responsibility in this role? (y)

As Project Manager I have to Lead and manage technical, commercial and legal due diligence of mining and related downstream projects and formulate business strategy for potential public listing; that involves:

Actively manage consultants to conduct :

- o Technical and geological review of data held by Public Authority of Mining
- o Prospectivity evaluation of exploration tenements
- o Negotiation and transfer of high priority exploration tenements, development of exploration program and associated budget to evaluate deposit potential
- o Marketing studies and economic evaluation of target minerals

Lead the sourcing, screening, evaluating of opportunities, including mining mergers and acquisitions in the Sultanate of Oman

Assess downstream potential for minerals and rank based on economic potential

Commercial negotiation for acquisition of mining assets

Identify relevant marketplace themes and keep pulse of pertinent business related to the mining industry for input into business plan

Obtain all regulatory approvals required for exploration

Responsible for operating budget of the due diligence studies

Guide the strategic evaluation, success criteria and business case development for public listing

Ensure that studies are done as per global standards with good governance practices

Mentoring, motivating and leading staff, developing client relationships and controlling resources to deliver project outcomes.

Perform other related duties or assignments as directed by the steering committee

Employment Experience

1. [Project Manager]

[May 2012 - Dec2015]

[Oman Oil Company], [Qurum, Muscat]

Team Managed? (y)

Size of Team:370

Did you have any financial or project management responsibility in this role? (y)

Chief Operating Officer, Seconded by Oman Oil Company to Oman Mining Company (May2012-March2013)

A One year task to:

- Overcome the Copper Smelter and Refinery facility losses and turn it into a profit making
- Certify the Yanqul Copper resources into a World class certified ore body
- Plan a boost up strategy to keep the company a life for another 5 years after personally conducting a life cycle assessment

Upon return to Oman Oil Company I was handling Mining and Metals Business Development and Project Management roles, Emerging Business Unit(April 2013-December 2015)

The role involves:

- Producing business cases that evolve into economics excellence and in country value for Oman
- Investigating Mining and Metals opportunities for Future investments
- Board Observer role in an Iron Ore mine development in Canada for Oman Oil Company
- Partner selection and set up Management of a three Parties Joint Venture of a \$250 million Copper Mining and concentration Project "Executive Chairman Role"

2. [General Manager]

[May2008 - May2012]

[Mawarid Mining], [Sohar, Sultanate of Oman]

Team Managed? (y)

Size of Team: 500+

Did you have any financial or project management responsibility in this role? (y)

Achievements and responsibilities:

Managing operations of Mining, Drilling, HSE and Community Relations

Company performance maximization, succeeded in doubling up the Mining productivity with almost same fleet and workforce

Minimized operating costs significantly by creating competition between service providers and intense negotiations in key terms of contracts

Growing Company internationally into Kazakhstan, Saudi Arabia and Tanzania. Re-branded the company from National Mining Company to Mawarid Mining Company

Responsible for obtaining all licenses and permits from Governments in Oman and Saudi Arabia

Marketing the company internationally by giving conferences' speeches and managing exhibition booths

3. **[Mozambique Country Manager, Sasol Concessions Mozambique]**, *[Jan2007 - April2008]*

[MB Holding], [Athaiba, Muscat]

Team Managed? (y/n)

Size of Team: 100

Did you have any financial or project management responsibility in this role? (y/n)

(I was trusted by company CEO and Chairman to lead Company entrance into the African Continent)

Achievements and Responsibilities:

I self-managed 6 contracts for MB Petroleum Services (Chemical Supply, Coiled Tubing, Well Testing, Wireline, Mud-logging and Mud Engineering)

Mobilized chemicals, equipment's and multi-national workforces to Mozambique

I have exceeded the estimated revenue by an increase of about 25%. Second international revenue maker after Saudi Operations in 2007

Marketed Company products and services in South East Africa

Developed business relations through bidding company products and services to operators in Mozambique

Education

[Honors Degree], [Mechanical Engineering] *[1998—2002]*

[The University of Leeds], [UK]

[A'Levels], [Double Math and Physics] *[1996—1998]*

[Chichester College of Art and Science], [UK]

[General Secondary Certificate], [General Certification in Science] *[1994—1995]*

[Hafs bin Rashid], [Seeb-Muscat]

Professional Qualifications

[Financial for Non-finance Manager], [Australian Training], [Singapore] *[2009]*

[Various Executives Trainings], [MB Holding Training Centre], [Oman] *[2009-2012]*

[Mines Resource Management], [Wits University], [Johannesburg] *[2011]*

Also, I had taken courses and stay in camp training on (Leadership, Business Development, Project Management, Financial Valuations, People Management, Emotional Intelligence, Professional Presentation Skills, Company Organization, Quality Assurance , HSE, etc)

Affiliations and Professional Associations

[DNV], [UAE]
[ISO Standards, Lead Auditor]

[2004–still Valid]

Accomplishments

- 1st assigned Completion Field Engineer in MB Petroleum Services 2003
- 1st Elected Employee Representative in MB Petroleum Services in 2004
- Achieved 6 Million Man-hours of safe operations with PDO Engineering operations when I was the QHSE Manager for MB Petroleum Services (2006)
- Opened and managed the First Branch for MB Petroleum Service in Africa (Mozambique) (end 2006-08)
- I was the Key person in turning National Mining Company (Named MAWARID Mining later) into a profitable business for MB Holding
- 1st Omani to be assigned as GM Operations in MB Holding Mining division
- Main speaker of events in International and local conferences; as well as panel member
- Chairman of Oman Mining and Quarry Conference (2014), Crowne Plaza Muscat
- Assignment of Setting up Minerals Development Oman is my greatest challenges at the moment

Other Relevant Information

I was responsible for Community Social projects activities in Northern Al Batina region where total of \$1+ Million spent. These projects were highly perceived by the community, media and public officials. During the 2011 Issues related to Arab Spring tide that influenced most of the operations in and around Sohar, I managed to keep Mawarid Mining operations running smoothly and the company profitability and returns were not affected.

I encouraged and guided the Mawarid Mining Union of workforce to the standard that they were in. Through that I had no issues handling and agreeing with them on keeping Mawarid Mining operations going at profit during the 2008/09 credit crises and during 2011 issues. Mawarid Mining was rewarded for their water recovery facility (Tailing Dam), this was the first in Oman of its kind and we managed high volumes of water recovery. I was in charge of finalizing, commissioning and monitoring that facility.

I have Omanised the Exploration Drilling department in Mawarid Mining to 90% from 45% in less than 1 year.

I am the elected president for “Shamali Social Club”. Shamali is involved heavily in Football, Educational activities, Social Activities and recently I managed to gather investors to put in over OMR 100 K for a world class facility in the club plot of land in Seeb.